Solid Waste Committee November 8, 2022
Ruston, LA

TO: Lincoln Parish Police Jury
FROM: Solid Waste & Recycling Committee
SUBJECT: Committee Report

The Solid Waste & Recycling Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the Jack
Beard Community Room, 910 North Trenton Street, Tuesday, November 8, 2022, at 6:45 p.m.
Present were: TJ Cranford, Chair; Theresa Wyatt, Skip Russell, and Milton Melton.

ABSENT: Glenn Scriber
TJ Cranford called the meeting to order and Theresa Wyatt delivered the invocation.

Theresa Wyatt made a motion, seconded by Milton Melton, to approve the agenda. The
motion carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Wyatt, Cranford, Russell, and Melton
NAYS: None
ABSENT: Scriber

The first item on the agenda was to discuss concerns for the Construction and Demolition
Site. Kerry Outley was present to speak on the remaining life of the C&D area. He stated there
may be one year of life left in that area before it is full and no longer usable. He suggested
limiting the amount of commercial waste brought in until a new site is open in the next 8-12
months. Mr. Outley assured the Committee that this meant anyone bringing commercial
building waste, not contractors.

(Mr. Scriber entered the meeting.)

The second item on the agenda was to discuss highway state cleanup. Mr. Cranford stated
that trash had been accumulating on state highways and wanted to ensure that litter pickup
was being done in these locations. Mr. Outley stated that in the past the litter crew had cleaned
up Highway 80 east and west, Highway 33, and Highway 3072, but that parish roads are the
priority.

There being no other business to come before the Committee, the meeting was adjourned.

Doug Postel TJ Cranford
Parish Administrator Committee Chair



